Jefferson County

(J;(lf:\ Highway Committee Meeting

‘// Tuesday, June 28, 2016
8:00am
Committee Room
Ag enda 1425 Wisconsin Drive

Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice Chairman,
Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

W N o=

Review of the Agenda

£

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

Approve minutes from May 24, 2016 Highway Committee meeting
Communications
Old Business a. None

© ® N o

New Business a. Discuss United States Bike Route 30 designation and
support for use of County Highway Y trail connection

b. Review 2016 highway project schedules
c. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (July 26, 2016)
13. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body,
including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

"Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting
should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made."




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 24, 2016

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, May 24, 2016, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Ron Buchanan; Mike Kelly; Blane Poulson; James Braughler
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben We¢hmeier, Administrator

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Erik Coonen, Highway Department

Sean Heaslip, Highway Department

Greg Koeppel, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the May 3, 2016 Highway mecting,
having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr.
Braughler to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Poulson, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
May 24, 2016
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects

e CTH “J” (CTH G — City of Jefferson) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Both large culverts are finished. Construction is in-progress over east 2 miles
of project.

e CTH®Y”(US 18- CTHD)

Project Type: Resurfacing
Progress: Project is planned to begin in late May or early June

e CTH “A” (Crossman Road — City of Lake Mills)

Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Project is on-hold until necessary right-of-way is purchased

e (CTH “W” (Near new facility)

Project Type: Resurface, Bike Trail
Progress: Project is complete

¢ Winter Maintenance

e General Maintenance
Bridge crew is sealing bridge decks for the DOT

Crews are finishing spring herbicide spraying and will begin 1*' mowing cut for state and
county highways in a few weeks.

Crews completed gravel shoulder maintenance work
Crews are working on crack seal projects for county highways

Storage racks for materials were installed in cold storage building

e Office/Shop Staff

Most safety awareness training for employees is complete, except for a handful of larger
picces of equipment, training will continue in May

Office staff is working on the 2015 financial report



Highway Committee Minutes

May 24, 2016
Page 3 of 4
OLD BUSINESS
NONE
NEW BUSINESS

9a. Review 2016 hishway project schedules

Superintendents, Heaslip and Koeppel, addressed the Committee on the 2016 project schedule.
Heaslip gave an update regarding projects on CTH “J”; CTH “A”; Town and Village projects,
and general maintenance. Koeppel gave an update regarding CTH “Y”; mowing; chip sealing in
Dodge County, and line painting within the County. Questions were answered. No Motion

9b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and questions
were answered. No Motion

9¢. Discussion and possible action on the purchase of a used digger derrick truck

Commissioner Kern gave background information on the use of this type of vehicle, and why we
arc looking at replacing the current truck. Superintendents Heaslip and Koeppel also spoke and
gave input regarding how the digger derrick truck would be utilized by crews, and the potential
use of it in the future.

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to pursue and purchase a digger
derrick truck with a limit of $40,000.00.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Poulson, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  05/11/16 $ 151,975.73
BILLS:  05/24/16 $ 83,237.29

P CARD: MAY-GENERAL $ 3,552.26

P CARD: MAY-BRIAN $ 99.00
COMMITTEE: APRIL $ 342.50

TOTALS: § 239,206.78



Highway Committee Minutes
May 24, 2016
Page 4 of 4

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson that the bills arc allowed as
reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Poulson, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to adjourn at 8:50 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Poulson, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Nonc
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 8:00 a.m., at the Jefferson County
Highway Department.

Approval:




s

ignmeh

keways Pro ect DRAFT RouteAI

Jefferson County:

.B

isconsin

W

Wankeshal

ar(':ﬂ

unty>

L‘.

g

3

Iworth

i

¥

. Note: Not allitems displayed in the legend will appear on individual county maps

icycle Route Alignments

/A

Miles

— \Wisconsin State Bicycle Route - Proposed

SIS 1).5. Bicycle Route - Proposed

Draft Bi

~= Trail not recommended for bicycling
Trail recornmended for bicycling

ting Trails/Routes

Connecting Route

wee=mee LS. Bicycle Route in adjoining state

SRR (SBR 30 - Proposed as separate project

35

1.75

able map is available enline: hitp:/fwikimapping.netfwikimap/W|_Bikewaysa html

Note: A more detailed, scal




Go gle Maps

Dleaennan Lairy m

thm Fid
, Valero Renewables-
Jelferson

o Henewables =

i
&
&
&
=
>

i FLunction Rd

g

[7]
Marsh B

Marss Ad

£ Junetion Rd t Junetion Rd

=)
=
=
-
=
2
&
L Jelferson
= Sportsmen’s Cluo
]
= =]
=
£
o
Marsh Rd
"Of
e
I:"/} .
<
©
(9]
.}f
Hillview Lnn

Hiliview [ r

1000 A e

Map data ©2016 Google



Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 6/23/2016
Month April May June July August September October November
ol|lo|ol|lw]|w || wl|lw| o w|lo| ololo 0| | © w o |0 [{e I {e I {o B (Y |l |o
IO R - N ol Bl Rt - Rl Bl B R R - A R B R ot Bl Bt - B B B R -2 R =1 ol Bt Bl Bl Bl el B
5l slslalsl5l5 5 elsls|s|z2l333222 28 8828588188833
§$<4¢§§2.2.2.-3%%%%3§3zaiiggafaﬁ&.’éS@QQﬁzz.'z.
_ Sle|=|IT|d|e|Q]|g[H|Q|2[L]°|2|F || |I|S|R[F|=|2[R|N[*[2[|&|8|¢|2|R(K
Project/Activity Description
CTH J (CTH G to Collins Rd})
CTH G to STH 89

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals (Remaining Pavement to be removed Mid June)

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

ATT Delay on Scotts Hill (Utility needs to be relocated)

Place 1.25" DABC

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Signing

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

Weather Delay

STH 89 to Collins RD

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

Place 1.25" DABC

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Page10f4




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 6/23/2016
Month April May June July August September October November
Llelgleleiele2|giele|g|e(2w|elala|o)eRO|2 0| BI2]26 0202 g S
iééiggﬁ%%%&éﬁcz—é_'_'_’é)mc}mé_ el nl sl slsl2l22]2
$2|2|2|2|8|12|15|12|2|5|3(3|3|3(3|3|3]3|2|2|2|2|8]|2|8|3|8|8|2|2(3|2|2|2|2
sleld||T|3|e|d|gld|d]|2|g||e|=|d|s|2|F|S|&]=|2|&|d|2|2|R]|8|¢|2|8|&
Project/Activity Description B M
Signing
Remove Traffic Control/Open Road
Weather Delay

CTH Y (Vogel RD to CTH D)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Culvert Installation

Pulvervize and Relay Pavement

Fine Grade and Red Top

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Signing
Remove Traffic Control/Open Road
Weather Delay
__CTH A (Lake Mills)
Pending

City/Town/Village Projects

Town of Jefferson-Ditching on Airport RD {Complete)

Seal Coating For Towns - Aug 14 to Aug 27

Town of Palmyra Culvert Installation Blue Spring Lake (Complete)

Town of Palmyra Culvert Replacement on Betenz and Lowland (Complete)

Town of Palmyra Place Millings on Witkins and Betenz (Complete)

Town of Aztalan Culvert Replacement on Popp (Complete}

Town of Watertown Guardrail Installation on Island Church {Complete)

Maintenance Work County/State

Roadside Maintence County/State

Mowing

Page 2 of 4




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 6/2312016

Month April May June July August September October November
olele|e|le|ele|e|e]ale|e|e|o|e|ele]|e|e||e|e|le|e|e|C|e|ec|e|e|e|e|e|e]|e
wl=1|5 i B Bl bl BT i =1 v P ls=lTlsls sl E i | = L =] =] il T bl BE i 1
ull_|_|_|_}}\%hhé::cAm———&mmmdé-é-n.l|ﬁ‘66:>>>
212121212|18|1212|2|2(5(3131313(213|3131212|2(3|8|4|4|8(8|8(2|2(5|2|2|2|2
Sle|e|d|T||2|d|g|d|e|e|g|e || |I|s|L||a||¢|=(2|g|¢|2|¢|R|8||2|]]|K

Project/Activity Description

Ditching

CTH B Various Locations {(Completed 5/31)

CTH O and Kroghville RD {Completed 6/2)

-

Seal Coat

CTH C (Hooper Road-US 12) - Aug 14 to Aug 27

CTH E (CTH F - Watertown) - Aug 14 to Aug 27

Crack Seal

CTH O (Newville Rd - Waterloo) 2 Miles (Completed 4-15)

CTH A ( US 18 - Crossman Rd} 3 Miles (Completed 4-14)

CTHJ (US 12 - CTH G) 1.26 Miles

CTH C (Hooper Rd - US 12) 6.90 Miles (Completed 4-13)

CTH E (CTH F - Watertown) 9 Miles (Completed 5-3)

CTH D (STH 106 - CTH E) 15.75 Miles

CTH F (CTH CI - Sullivan) 5.73 Miles (Started on 5-9)

CTH X (CTH B - Watertown) 6.08 Miles

CTH M (US 12 - CTH N) 2.45 Miles

CTH H (STH 59 - CTH 2) 1.73 Miles (Completed 5-9)

Bridge Maintenance

HWY 26 and 1-94 Bridge Deck Sealing for State

HWY 12 Box Culvert Repair (Deck and Wing Wall)

Wee in

County/State Spraying Jefferson County

Dane County Weed Spraying

Page 3of 4




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

6/23/2016 6:20

06/23/16
LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 47.27%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE _ SPENT _ TRANSFER _BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE | 1,961,926.89] 719,108.04 0.00] 1,242,818.85 36.65%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 6,460,226.00| 1,956,605.06 0.00]4,503,620.94 30.29%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 889,600.00] _ 464,746.22 0.00] 424,853.78 52.24%
9,311,752.89| 3,140,459.32 0.00[ 6,171,293.57 33.73%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/O!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/0!
9,311,752.89 | 3,140,459.32 0.00[6,171,293.57 33.73%

Interned OullockICOFLGETYL J006 BUNGET 10 ACTUAL COMPRRIEDSS 2016 06.22 2016 COST SUMMARY

6/23/2016 6:20 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2016

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16

|6/23/2016 6:20 |

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,157,021.00 1,351,926.89
SECTION 10 311.830 69,344.70
SECTION 11 311.831 47,801.31
SECTION 12 311.832 35,272.44
SECTION 13 311.833 55,843.98
SECTION 14 311.834 44 548.66
SECTION 15 311.835 52,703.92
SECTION 16 311.836 51,292.21
SECTION 17 311.837 38,425.51
SECTION 18 311.838 18,850.47
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 66,260.18
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 10.00 356.58
SECTION 840.04 LAKE MILLS WETLAND DEL. 0.00

EXPENSE 480,699.96 480,699.96 480,699.96

REMAINING 676,321.04 871,226.93

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 75,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 40,448.44 40,448.44 40,448 44

REMAINING 34,551.56 34,551.56

SIGNING 311.844 125,000.00 125,000.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 71,799.12 71,799.12 71,799.12

REMAINING 53,200.88 53,200.88 59,087 50

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 135,000.00 135,000.00

EXPENSE 105,692.15 105,692.15 105,692 15

REMAINING 29,307.85 29,307.85

BITUMINOQUS SEALCOATING 0.00 240,000.00

CTH C (HOOPER RD. - USH 12) Gal. 0.00

6.9 miles 115,000.00 Tons

CTH E (CTH F - WATERTOWN) Gal. 0.00

9.0 miles 125,000.00 Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 240,000.00 240,000.00

BUILDING ALLOCATION 30,000.00 30,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 14,181.00 14,181.00 14,181.00

REMAINING 15,819.00 15,819.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. AD.J.
HIT & RUNS 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,287.37
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 6,287.37 6,287.37 6,287.37

REMAINING (1,287.37) (1,287.37)

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 719,108.04 719,108.04 719,108.04

C\UserstannjippDatatl ocaliMicrosoftiWindows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlookt GREEGGTYY 2016 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2018-06-22 5338/PRBING 6 20 AM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2016
1 =3

6/23/2016 6:20 | I

LABOR 06-21-16 '
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
IMATERIALS 06-21-16

|sHOP MATERIALS 05-21-16 ORIGINALBUDGET | RessTmateToras|  TOTAL
ORleN_A_L BUDGETEP TOTAL 1,767,021.00 I 1,767,021.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 2,581.32
APPROVED BUDGET i 1,767,021.00 1,769,602.32 |
APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 192,324.57 :

TOTAL AVAILABLE . 1,767,021.00 1,961,926.89

TOTAL EXPENSES 719,108.04 719,108.04

TOTAL REMAINING | 1,047,913.00 | 1,242,819.00 |

C\UsersiannjippDatail.ocalMicrosoftiWindowstTemporary Internat FilasiContant QuticoRiGREEGGTY 2016 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-06-22 5336/2BIAINE. 620 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016
6/23/2016 6:20 . |
LABOR 06-21-16 i
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16 :
MATERIALS 06-21-16 :
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 ORIGINAL BUDGET | RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS ; TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTH B - CTH A} 0.00 95,000.00 9,098.17
CTH Y (STH 18 - CTH F} 6.25 MILES 3125, 1,995,226.00 1,995,226.00 761,224.08
CTH A 2.00 mi. {Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00 860,184.68 E
CTH J 3.75 mi. {CTH G TO JEFFERSON) ~ 2,400,000.00 3,310,000.00| 1,120,889.48
0.00 0.00 -
CTH"P" (CTHETOCTHF 2.91 mi. 0.00)  69,815.32 -
CTH W (ROAD/SITE WORK) 0.00 mi. () 0.00 85,000.00 41,654.92
CONSTRUCTION JOB 0.00 0.00 E
' 0.00 0.00 s
EXPENSE 1,932,866.65 1,932,866.65| 1,932,866.65
REMAINING 2,462,359.35 4,482,359.35
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 45,000.00 45,000.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 21,271.50 21,271.50 21,271.50
REMAINING 23,728.50 23,728.50
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING B 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00| 0.00 (80.00)
TRAINING 2.,546.91
EXPENSE 2,466.91 2,466.91 2,466.91
REMAINING -2,466.91 -2,466.91
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,956,605.06 1,956,605.06
BUDGETED TOTAL 4,440,226.00 6,460,226.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,956,605.06 | 1,956,605.06
TOTAL REMAINING 2,483,620.94 4,503,620.94

CAUsers\annjppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet FilesiContent. OutlooldGREEGGTYY 2016 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-06-22 5338280081 5:20 AM




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016 |

6/23/2016 6:20 | | |
LABOR 06-21-16 \CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTH B - CTH A)
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16 |Description: C_onstruction, Pa_ve, Sho,.ilder
MATERIALS 06-21-16

SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL HOURS | TOTAL

0.00 95,000.00 0.00
03/22/16 " 530 5.210.25
03/23/16 | 305 2,850.77
03/29/16 " 120 1,037.15
| 0.00

| 0.00
\ 0.00
' 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

" 0.00
0.00

| 0.00
; 0.00
i 0.00
' 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 | 95.50 9,098.17

REMAINING 85,901.83 85,901.83 |




2016

6/23/2016 6:20
LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16

53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

CTHY (STH 18 - CTHF) 6.25 MILES  3125.9

\Description: Pulverize, Pave Shoulder

SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 |ORIGINAL BUDGET  |RE-ESTIMATED TOTALY ~ HOURS TOTAL

1,995,226.00| 1,995,226.00 0.00

01/25/16 1.50 106.50

05/19/16 9.00 557.13

05/20/16 16.00 1,133.26

05/23/16 28.50 1,501.23

05/24/16 88.25 5,619.23

05/25/16 30.50 1,348.76

05/26/16 31.50 1,446.95

05/29/16 1.00 68.78

05/31/16 43.00 2,994.06

06/01/16 49.00 3,738.70

06/02/16 53.50 4,482 57

06/03/16 84.00 8,472.50

06/04/16 1.00 75.74

06/05/16 1.00 56.24

06/06/16 42.75 3,708.33

06/07/16 40.00 3,219.34

06/08/16 48.25 4,040.55

06/09/16 56.25 4947.74

06/10/116 54.25 5,976.87

06/11/16 19.00 2122.49

06/13/16 2,273.58 34.95 293.25 110,650.71
11.90 laying cost per ton

06/14/16 2,376.03 34.95| 279.50 114,386.02
11.29 laying cost per ton

06/15/16 2,407.36 ) 34.95] 312.25 117,123.67
12.02/laying cost per ton

06/16/16 2,359.55| 34.95| 294.75 114,427 .04
11.92|laying cost per ton

06/17/16 197.87 34.95' 176.75 23,421.78
70.52|laying cost per ton

06/18/16 1.25 87.67

06/20/16 2,485.57 3495 278.25 117,605.99
12.23 |laying cost per ton

06/21/16 2,316.48 34,95 244.25 107,904.23
11.63 laying cost per ton

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,099.96 2,578.50 761,224.08

REMAINING

1,234,001.92 |




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION __ 2016

6/23/2016 6:20

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16

SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16

j(:TH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills)

‘Description: Pulverize, Pave, Shoulder

|ORIGINAL BUDGET

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALY HOURS |

TOTAL

~0.00

860,184.68 |

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING

860,184.68

860,184.68 |




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2016 |

bt L L] - s . ) - - - | OIS o
LABOR 06.21.16 CTH J 3.75 mi. {CTH G TO JEFFERSON)
ECUIPMENT 06-21-18 :
MATERIALS b6-21-16 CAIGINAL BUDCET  |REESTIMATED TOTALY  HOURS TOTAL
SHO® MATERMALS 06-21-16 (I’l (L= REESTIATED T0TAL: HELIS TOTAL
2,400,000.00 3,310,000.00 0.00
01125186 150 108,50
02123116 40.00 2.464.93
02124116 37.50 2,287.78
02/25/16 48.00 2,726.48
D2/26/16 44.50 235634
L3026 24.00 521.34
03/0316 52.00 415028
03/04M16 56.00 3.44513
B307HE 5350 3,266 62
O3/08ME 69.00 3,903 52
03/08116 31.00 2,036.28
031016 42.00 277163
0311116 38.25 211333
0314116 57.00 3.200.06
031516 53.50 2,767.90
031816 3.50 151.89
03721116 !l.l!l] 559.21
03/23/16 5.50 44311
0324116 11.00 65092
D3/28M16 36.00 2,068 54
03129116 32.00 256037
0313016 45.50 363075
033116 42.50 2,704.34
04/01/16 11.00 506.71
04/04/16 24.00 2,022 87
04/0816 34.50 2456317
04106116 15.50 471,03
04107116 7.00 304.43
0411186 50.50 3,106.95
0411216 6.00 28242
04114116 1.00 43.45
04115116 11.50 1.079.80
0418016 11.75 701.64
D496 15.00 947 .57
D4i20M16 201.50 15,665.24
04121116 193.50] 1560213
0412216 149.50 18,278.35
047516 158.75 19.486.52
04/26/16 121.50) 2429233
0412716 121.50 22977.07
0d/2BM1E 194.75 23,310.68
0412916 158.25) 2673379
050216 181.50 3122356
08/03116 190.00] 2942297
05/04/16 176.50] 4325744
05/05/16 209.25| 4920009
05/0616 198.75|  43.659.09
0507116 2,00 13071
05/09/16 201.00|  36,207.46
051016 146.00| 2228067
05/11/16 184,00| 2368663
0512116 258.50 40,585.99
051316 201.00| 3124221
05/15/16 2.00 13071
CIISH 616 276.25 39,986.77
051716 247.50)  37.276.39
05/18/16 219.75 37,037.07
05119116 23150 3775192
052016 159.50| 3505579
052216 2.00 130.71
05/2316 22550 2714548
0524116 197.00| 2500032
05/25/16 21550) 3002136
05/26/16 13575| 2267159
05/29/16 1.00 68.78
) 05/31/16 13250 2671684
06/01/16 147.00| 4758417
06/02/16 137.50|  17.628.14
06/03/16 161.00|  22,080.99
06/04/16| 100 7574
DB/D6HME 141.00 16,383.88
06/07/16 183.00 20,475.16
05/08/16 157.76|  19,803.80
08/09/16 158.50] 2539824
061016 79.00] 1390377
0611116 1.00 71.54
0813116 50.00 9,135.44
0614116 50.00 4,098.94
081516 21.00 1,876.88
08/16/16 22.00 2,508.54
0B1T71E 43.75 6,060,068
DEMB1E 0.75 53.30
06120116 56.00 487382
06/21/16 82.00 764516
0.00
0.00
0.00
778725 | 1,120,889.48
REMAINING 1,279,110.52 | 2,189,110.52




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2016 |

6/23/2016 6:20

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
|MATERIALS 06-21-16 )
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16

Description: Design

ORIGINAL BUDGET

i |
'RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

HOURS

TOTAL

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING

0.00

0.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016
6/23/2016 6:20 .

LABOR 06-21-16 CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 2.91 mi.
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16 :Description: Pave and Shoulder '

| T
MATERIALS 06-21-16 | I

SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 |ORIGINAL BUDGET  [RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL{  HOURS | TOTAL

0.00 69,815.32 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING 0.00 69,815.32 |




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016
i .

6/23/2016 6:20 | | !
LABOR 06-21-16 CTH W (ROAD/SITE WORK) 0.00 mi. ()
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16 |Description: Final Mat Pave, Shoulder |
MATERIALS 06-21-16 : |
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 |ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTALY  HOURS TOTAL
0.00 85,000.00 0.00
03/16/16 " 11.00 1,007.83
03/17/16 71.50 5,991.62
03/18/16 64.00 5,775.64
03/21/16 37.00 2,922 60
03/22/16 31.00 1,883.89
04/04/16 32.00 3,535.62
04/05/16 | 18.00 1,609.84
04/15/16 ’ 2.00 111.44
04/18/16 17.00 1,201.50
04/26/16 [ 24.00 1,102.94
04/27/16 | 94.50 14,020.87
05/05/16 | 12,00 996.60
05/06/16 18.00 1,494.53
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
| 0.00
i 0.00
5 0.00
| 0.00
| 41,654.92
REMAINING 43,345.08 43,345.08




|6/23/2016 6:20

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16

ORIGINAL BUDGET

53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016

CONSTRUCTION JOB
IDescription: Misc. Work

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS HOURS |

TOTAL

0.00

0.00,

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING

0.00

0.00 |




53313 WINTER MAINTENANGE 2016 _ ! i

At 830
LABOR 06-21-16 | I ] ' i |
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16. | | ) ) (ROADEQ)
MATERIALS 06-21-16 T [ 1 o071 072 073 084 126 I
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16 TOTAL | W _PLWIAPY | W NONSTRM| W_ANTICE | A_TRAINING JEIDC
WINTER MAINTENANCE | 3vwoope  7esov0.00 . 770,224.53 i i =¥
Labor | | €0 | BUDGET 51,123.40 | 4854678 161408 962.55
Fringe | | [ 017519 | 3814779 126810 758.30 T
Machinery | { | 130214 36 | 17451550 343021 1,868 55 1
TranstersiJournal Entrics | i 0.00
Materials ! | i _ 0974 27 | 20874265 113825 000 000
EXPENSE | | | | 431,387.22| 431,367 22 | 420357 70 6,306.87 4,727 65 000 0.00
| | i 338,837.31 i i "
ENSE BY ACTIVITY . 43138722 | 42035270 | 630687 4,727 85 0.00 [ 0.00
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | | | 738.600.00 | ! i ]
APPROVED CARRY OVER I I I 150,000,090 | | |
TOTAL AVAILABLE ] ! I | | B888,600.00 | | I |
APPROVED TRANSFER | | ) 0.00 | | | | |
TOTAL AVAILABLE. | | | | ) 589,600.00 | | | I
ESTIMATED EXPENSES [equif 33,359.00 | ! 1 i
TOTAL EXPENSES i | | 4564,746.22 1 | [ I I
TOTAL REMAINING | 424,854.00 | | | i
! 7193 0.3000 0Es 1.32] 3403
req. houts $ s tool 3 equiprment 1 § salt § salt brine I § calcium ¥ et juice I § sand I § misc,
| i eS| e2a3 | T3 88 | 1 S e I T
000 178 131 58 1 I 1
00 4018 41876 | Ba5 20 | [ 5 |
2100 [ 1626 | 167283 19781 | [ i ! I
250 | 1.60 15473 | 1 4200 |
5000 -2 343365 | Ve | |
200 | 1.28 | | 1 i
o0a | 5520 | 388806 10.38413 | ! I
575 | 7682 | 497385 1004237 13614
6650 | 4403 | 396273 ! 216387 4340
7500 78.06 | 6,886 55 | 341676 4603
7650 SE16 519857 Tagna s B15S | 12474
ans | 2534 276013 226585 328 1584
3550 247 245545 | 240871 | 658 2772
400 | 255 26376 | : 1
200 e 1.719.40 107898 e 1584
400 | 25 | 9260 | 1320 |
500! 3 450 !
050 ] 702 ;
! 8400 ; 2105 | Ba 5 13614
1S oo | 385 18an i
1282015 #4150 | | I i
13102016, a0 1 542 | wa ! i
14312016 I ! i Loamss |
2172016 200 000 | | J
G| 8500 | 1125 |
330016] 4635 28] 1 ! i
m-zms1 17200 000 s ! h
01 1550, Don | 1
| 4525 | 2135 | )
76.00 | TS 9 e |
45.00 | 0.00 5@ 276 |
500 0.0 | 26,00 | 1
400 5125 1644 | 56,00 |
6150 535 | 3% | 1330 ] ]
100 | 2| |
400 | noo | | I
300 | oo ‘
275 176 | 45450 |
oo | AT | |
5375 000 | 1584 |
aso | 450 | 7920 |
a0 3350 ) :
10400 | 7450 |
. i (uER AV 4
3000 | 675 | i ] 1
oo | 2425 | ; i 1
| ! ] oo ! ooe | o0ao
- 1 1 i L
H } !
1 I | 1
| | i
| 1 i | 1 |
] | ; | ] J
: r | | t 1 ! !
i : | | ;
i i { ] i
i | | i i
+ ' | : 4 v
1 ! | t
| | |
+ | 1 7
f | 1 i i
| | : ¥ i i )
t | - ] ‘ i
| i | ! | ! i
| i + i 1 !
| ] | i | t }
| | | i | [
i : i ; |
i { | |
1 ! i 1
| | | |
i : t | | i
i | | ! i |
I } + ' ' |
i 568 91 1923 | ] B, oml  ipd]
i 137880 = 7T 48805 337208 24676 | 03208 608237 1772.93
HOURLY COSTS | | 25639 0709 64.504 90.031 | 0064 0.005 0.020 | 6.151 0889
| | 130.214.37 274522 | 10.006.07 370.63 | e8| 17871
| | | tons salt_| gallons brine |  calcium | gallons beet | tons sand |

e o sk s Tersgnry hawien i Cantent Cutuomt 0L GOTA 7018 (RIOGE | 10 AGTUAL COMPARISONS 20V U622 3331 RYMTER



6/23/2016 6:20

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16

BRIDGES MAINTENANCE

carried over as a payable

carried over as a payable

BRIDGE INSPECTIONS
{19,308.33 is available as a payable)

53314 C.T.H.S. BRIDGES 2016

ORIGINAL BUDGET

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

TOTAL

061
S_SUPSTR

093
A_SUPRENG

206
BRIDGE INSP.

EXPENSE
REMAINING

BUILDING ALLOCATION 313.05
ESTIMATED EXPENSE
REMAINING

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL
TOTAL EXPENSE
REMAINING AMOUNT

C:\Userstannj\ippDatall.ocalMicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outloo S $5GTYY 2016 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-06-27 53382BRMGH 20 AM




53315 C.T.H.S. FUNDED PROGRAMS 2016

B/23/2016 6:20

LABOR 06-21-16
EQUIPMENT 06-21-16
MATERIALS 06-21-16
SHOP MATERIALS 06-21-16

FUNDED PROGRAMS - LEVY

315-

315-

REMAINING

EXPENSE
TOTAL

BALANCE
REMAINING

14 levy

| 14revenue | 14transfer

available

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

L \annj\AppDatail i Vindows\Temp y Internet Files\Content. Ouliook\COELGGTY' 284 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-06-22 53315 FUNDED

62372016 6:20 AM




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

June 28, 2016

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH J (CTH G — City of Jefferson) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction

Progress: Construction is in-progress over west 1 mile of project. Section from STH 89 to
Collins Road is being prepared for concrete curb.

CTH Y (US 18 - CTH D)

Project Type: Resurfacing

Progress: Paving work is in-progress, first mat of asphalt is complete. Final mat of
asphalt and shouldering work to be completed by mid-July.

CTH W (Near new facility)
Project Type: Resurface, Bike Trail
Progress: Project is complete.

CTH A (Crossman Road — City of Lake Miils)
Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Project is on-hold until necessary right-of-way is purchased.

General Maintenance

> 1* mowing cut is complete on all county highways, crews are working on the 1%
mowing cut for state highways

= Bridge crew will resume sealing bridge decks for the DOT

» Crews will begin working on remaining crack seal projects for county/state highways in
the fall

Miscellaneous
s Office staff is nearly complete with the 2015 financial report



